SHIVEHATT

ARCHEITLCTUREEMGINETIRING

June 8, 2021

City of Earlham

Atin: Mr. Gary Coffman

140 South Chestnut

Posi Office Box 518

Earlham, |A 50072

RE: 200,000 Gallon Elevated Water Storage Tank

Dear Mr. Cofiman:

The construction on the above project has been completed in general conformance with approved plans
and specifications. Therefore, we recommend payment of Payment Application #10 {Final) be made 30
days after final acceptance of the project by the city, if no subcontractors have filed any claims against
the project.

Please call if any questions.

Sincarely,

SHIVE-HATTERY, INC.
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Tami L. Wilcox, P.E.
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